

**West End Committee Meeting  
Boys and Girls Club  
Atlanta, Georgia  
August 23, 2014**

**Business Meeting Agenda**

Tradition 2-5 & 6  
 Concepts 2-5 & 6  
 Purpose, Definition & Function of the Area  
 Open Forum (10 Minutes)  
 Secretary Report  
 Administrative Report  
 Treasurer Report  
 RCM Report  
 Sub-Committee Reports

- Activities
- Audit
- Archives
- Hospitals & Institution
- Literature
- Phone-Line
- Policy
- Public Relations

Old Business  
 New Business  
 Roll Call  
 Meeting Adjourned

**West End Area Meeting  
July 26, 2014**

CHAIR	Randall H.	Present
VICE-CHAIR	Davitress B.	Absent
SECRETARY	Martha L.	Absent
ALT. SECRETARY	Janice S.	Present
TREASUER	Curtis L.	Present
ALT. TREASURER	Vance T.	Present
RCM	Mitch S.	Present
ALT. RCM	Open	---
ACTIVITY CHAIR	Bonica F.	Absent
AUDIT	Nancy W.	Present
ARCHIVES	Vance T.	Present
ALT. ARCHIVES	Open	--
H&I CHAIR	Sandra J.	Absent
LITERATURE	Pat J.	Present
PHONE-LINE	Jerome W.	Present
POLICY	Cedric W.	Present
PUBLIC RELATIONS	Dwayne E.	Present

## **COMMENCEMENT**

The meeting was held at the Boys & Girls Club, July 26, 2014, at 4:00 pm.

- Randall opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer.
- Tradition 2-5 & 6 was read by Jerome.
- Concepts 2-5 & 6 were read by Joyce W.
- Purpose, Definition & Function of the Area was read by Randall
- GSR poll 16.

## **OPEN FORUM (10 minutes)** - Opened at 4:05 pm

Darryl Y. (How U Livin Group GSR) presented questions his home group had regarding the movie that is being shown at the West End Anniversary this year: (1) how is the movie being funded? (2) Why does the Area not consider this to be a violation of the 11<sup>th</sup> Tradition? And (3) who will have possession of the movie after the convention? It was decided that this topic be moved to New Business.

- New meeting – The Journey Continues on Thursdays at St. Peter’s Missionary Baptist Church – 1558 Venetian Drive, Atlanta from 7-8:30pm.
- Pat J. announced that literature sales will have to end at 3:30pm so that she can have time to get her report prepared for the Area Meeting

End of Open Forum 4:18pm

## **OLD BUSINESS**

- NONE

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- Darryl Y. (How U Livin Group GSR) presented questions his home group had regarding the movie that is being shown at the West End Anniversary this year:
  - Question #1 - how is the movie being funded? answered by Randall H. and Vance T.: the movie is being funded by the Activity Committee. When the Activity Chair was voted in we gave the committee our vote of confidence and they do not have to run every activity by the area.
  - Question #2 - Why does the Area not consider this to be a violation of the 11<sup>th</sup> Tradition . Answered by Randall – There will be no mention of NA in the movie
  - Question #3 - who will have possession of the movie after the convention? Answered by Dianna B. – the film-maker

After much discussion on this topic, it was suggested that Darryl Y. write a motion for further discussion later. Darryl Y. wrote up Motion #341 and it was seconded by David J. and it is attached to this report.

## REPORTS

<b>REPORTS</b>	<b>GIVEN BY</b>	<b>ATTACHED</b>	<b>MOTION</b>	<b>2<sup>ND</sup></b>	<b>VOTE</b>
<b>SECRETARY</b>	Janice S.	Attached	David T.	Anthony D.	16-0-0
<b>ADMIN.</b>	Janice S.	Attached	David T.	Lewis R.	16-0-0
<b>TREASURE</b>	Curtis L.	Attached	Jeff L.	David J.	13-0-0
<b>RCM</b>	Mitch S	Attached	David T.	Anthony G.	14-0-0
<b>LITERATURE</b>	Pat J.	Attached	Anthony G.	David J.	11-0-0
<b>ACTIVITY</b>	Dianna B.	Attached	Melissa D.	Darryl Y.	10-0-1
<b>H&amp;I</b>	Dwayne E.	Attached	Darryl Y.	Pat J.	10-0-0
<b>PHONE-LINE</b>	Jerome W.	Attached	David J.	Melissa D.	14-0-0
<b>POLICY</b>	Cedric J.	Attached	Melissa D.	Lewis R.	16-0-0
<b>PUBLIC. REL</b>	Dwayne E.	Attached	David T.	Frank B.	15-0-0
<b>AUDIT</b>	Nancy W.	Attached	Joyce E.W.	Anthony G.	12-0-0
<b>ARCHIVIST</b>	Vance T.	No Report			

## ROLL CALL & A LIST OF THE GSR'S PHONE NUMBERS

1	1 <sup>ST</sup> STEP GROUP	Absent	David T.	404-4148452
2	1000 NEVER ENOUGH	Absent	Kelvin J	404-552-5379
3	AIN'T NO SHAME	Absent	Rickey	707-912-5297
4	BACK ROOM	*Absent	Pyper J.	404-819-9755
5	BORN AGAIN	Absent	Walter D.	404-322-5517
6	BOYS TO MEN	Absent	Anthony G.	404-748-5252
7	COME AS YOU ARE	Present	Ramizz W.	404-734-2289
8	FRONTLINE	Present	Demethris	404-957-4314
9	GOTTA CATCH A MEETING @ FIVE	Absent	Wayne P	404-551-0281
10	HOLD ON GROUP	Present	Joyce E.W.	678-521-0869
11	HOW U LIVIN	Present	Darryl	773-494-0051
12	JPTH	Absent	Melwood D	404-503-5171
13	JUST FOR TODAY	Present	Gerald C	404-246-8651
14	JUST SAY NO	Present	Patrice	404-908-5280
15	KEEP THE DREAM ALIVE	Present	Anthony D.	678-365-7765
16	KEEPING THE FAITH	Present	Dean P.	404-781-5435
17	LETS GROW UP	Present	Demetrius	404-707-0169
18	NEW START	**Absent	Shawn D.	687-984-1886
19	NOONDAY	Absent	Egypt	770-882-5794
20	ONE PROMISE	**Absent	Craig J	813-347-6792
21	OUT THE BOX 2	Present	Anthony L.	404-552-4308
22	RECOVERY @ 3	Present	Eric A.	404-453-4877
23	RECOVERY LEADS TO CHANGE	Present	David	404-902-0999

24	RECOVERY ON THE GO	Present	Earl J.	678-886-9726
25	REVEALING THE PROCESS	Present	Jeff L	404-790-6403
26	SERENITY GROUP	Present	Frank B.	404-414-8452
27	SICKER THAN MOST	Present	Leonard	404-790-6403
28	SIMPLE WAY OF LIFE	Present	Lewis R.	404-453-7167
29	SUNDOWN GROUP	Present	Tw Wallace C.	770-634-3392
30	TIME OUT GROUP	Present	Carl J.	404-454-5442
31	TWILIGHT GROUP	Present	Jeff L.	404-790-6403
32	WE DO RECOVER	Present	Robert B.	678-856-0084
33	WEST END GROUP	Present	Dianna B.	678-754-6983
34	WHEN @ THE END OF THE ROAD	Present	Carl B.	404-798-4869
35	WOMEN DO RECOVER	Present	Melissa D.	404-573-3196

**WE HAVE A TOTAL OF 35 GROUPS IN THE WEST END AREA!!!!!!**

**ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS PHONE NUMBERS**

<b>POSTION</b>	<b>NAME</b>	<b>PHONE NUMBERS</b>
<b>CHAIR</b>	Randall H.	404-643-5362
<b>VICE-CHAIR</b>	Davitress B	404-438-3076
<b>SECRETARY</b>	Martha L.	770-826-1077
<b>ALT. SECETARY</b>	Janice S.	404-593-8437
<b>TREASURER</b>	Curtis C.	678-644-4367
<b>ATL. TREASURER</b>	Vance T.	404-271-3212
<b>RCM</b>	Mitch S.	404-863-6690
<b>ATL. ASR/RCM</b>	OPEN	
<b>ACTIVITY CHAIR</b>	Bonica F.	404-468-6886
<b>AUDIT</b>	Nancy W.	404-468-3693
<b>ARCHIVES</b>	Vance T.	404-271-3212
<b>ALT. ARCHIVES</b>	OPEN	
<b>H&amp;I CHAIR</b>	Sandra J.	404-941-7890
<b>LITERATURE</b>	Pat J.	470-514-5590
<b>PHONE-LINE</b>	Jerome W.	404-587-4799
<b>POLICY</b>	Cedric J.	404-563-3175
<b>PUBLIC RELATION</b>	Dwayne E.	678-437-5733

IT'S VERY IMPORTANT THAT THE GSR'S COME TO THE GSR TRAINING AT 2:00 PM EVERY LAST SATURDAY BEFORE THE AREA MEETING UNLESS MEETING HAS BEEN PUSHED UP DUE TO A HOLIDAY

GROUPS THAT PARTICIPATED IN THE GSR TRAINING SESSION **JULY 26, 2014** ARE LISTED BELOW:

David T.	1 <sup>st</sup> Step Group
Frank B.	Serenity
Anthony L.	Out The Box 2
Anthony G.	Boys II Men
Patrice W.	Just Say No
David J.	Recovery Leads To Change
Demethris H.	Frontline
Archie C.	Sicker Than Most
Joyce E.W.	Hold On Group
Melissa D.	Women Do Recover

ANNOUNCEMENTS

*Congratulations to members and home groups that are celebrating.*

Remember – The next GSR AREA Meeting will be on **September 27, 2014** @ 4:00 pm.  
**August** Roll Call starts at the **top**.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm after the serenity prayer.

IN LOVING SERVICE,  
*Janice S.*  
*Alternate Secretary*